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Sonali Dhadve

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Sonali Dhadve
Subject: FW: CC Oberoi Capex & C & I BOQ 

 

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>  
Sent: 11 January 2024 19:22 
To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>; Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Hemant Kumar Jha <hemant.kumar@charcoalconcepts.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: CC Oberoi Capex & C & I BOQ  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ravi, 
 
Noted, we can move ahead with Bay Interior. 
Please get this closed and start the work ASAP. 
 
Best, 
 
Reetesh 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 7:02:29 pm 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>; Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Hemant Kumar Jha <hemant.kumar@charcoalconcepts.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: CC Oberoi Capex & C & I BOQ  
 
Dear Jogeswar, 
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      We are more comfortable with the L2 vendor, so please close with the Bay Interior & release the WO as soon as possible. 
  
@Reetesh Shukla need your approval to proceed for the further work. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi Kumar Jha 
+918657738737 

  
Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,   
12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018.  
  
  
  
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 1:43 PM 
To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>; Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com> 
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
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please review updated comparative. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
+91 9082949517 
  
  
  

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>  
Sent: 10 January 2024 17:22 
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
  
Hi Ravi - please proceed with Bay Interior. 
  
Best, 
Reetesh 
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

From: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:19:48 pm 
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
  
  As per your below comparative sheet of CC Oberoi We want to go with the L2 bidder Bay Interior, please match the rate with the L1 bidder & release the WO on top 
most priority. 
  
@Reetesh Shukla need your approval to proceed for the further work. 



4

  
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi Kumar Jha 
+918657738737 

  
Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,   
12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018.  
  
  
  
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:36 PM 
To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com> 
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
  
Dear sir, 
  
Please find attached comparative of CC Oberoi mall. Kindly suggest for raise work order. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 

Jogeswar Sahu 
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+91 9082949517 
  
  
  

From: Jogeswar Sahu  
Sent: 29 December 2023 11:56 
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
  
Please find attached comparative of Copper Chimney, Oberoi Mall. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Jogeswar Sahu 
+91 9082949517 
  
  
  

From: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2023 11:42 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>; Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>; Avdhut Shingre 
<avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Hemant Kumar Jha <hemant.kumar@charcoalconcepts.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: CC Oberoi Capex & C & I BOQ  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Binu , 
  
  
Please find the updated drawing & elevation as requested… 
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Regards, 
Ravi Kumar Jha 
+918657738737 

  
Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,   
12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018.  
  
  
  
  

From: Ravi Jha  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 5:02 PM 
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
Subject: CC Oberoi Capex & C & I BOQ  
Importance: High 
  
Hi Binu , 
  
  
Please find the attached Capex ,Furniture layout & C&I boq for the CC Oberoi site for your perusal. Please do the needful to start the execution work asap. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Ravi Kumar Jha 
+918657738737 
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Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,   
12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018.  
  
  
  
 


